Elaine Quigley

London Borough of Camden
Planning Department

Town Hall Extension

Argyle Street

London

WC1H 8NJ

6" September 2013

Dear Ms. Quigley

RE: Town and Planning Act 1990
Application for the provision of a replacement faca

Belsize Park Developments Ltd
PO Box 206

Loughton

Essex IG10 1PL

t: 020 8418 1000

f: 020 8418 3600
www.galliardhomes.com

Our ref: Let.060913.PC.646.RepFac

Your ref. 2011/2986/P
2011/2988/C
Email:  philclark@galliardhomes.com

de in respect of Planning Application ref.

2011/02986/P and Conservation Area Consent ref. 201  1/02988/C at nos. 44-45 Belsize Park, NW3.

Following our site meeting with Hannah Walker and Naran Pindoria on Wednesday 4" September, to discuss the
stability / future of the retained fagcade, as agreed, we have submitted a Conservation Area Consent application for
the demolition of this facade; and this is our planning application to replace the facade.

Enclosed with this application, submitted via Planning Portal (ref. PP-02875064), we include the following:

- Site location plan;

- Approved floor plan and elevation drawings identifying facade retention;
- Approved Design & Access Statement;

- Proposed floor plan and elevation drawings identifying facade replacement; and

- Design & Access Statement Addendum

We trust you have sufficient information to validate and favourable determine our application, however, should you

require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Phil Clark

<K
A member of the Galliard group of companies

Belsize Park Developments Ltd Registered in England and Wales No. 6657968. Registered Address: 3" Floor Sterling House, Langston Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10 3TS





